Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 8:45 AM

To: AlG

Subject: TCA Recovery - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID46357(GBF8459C) & SLM932A ON
21/03/2023

Attachments: Case File MID 46357_GBF8459C _ SLM932A DATED 210323.pdf; FCOR for

MID46357.pdf; SLM932A SUPP DOCS.pdf

Your Ref: To be advised Without Prejudice
LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA23003325/Rpq2

M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID46357(GBF8459C) & SLM932A ON 21/03/2023
We refer to the above matter.

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military vehicles
with effect from December 2021.

As HSBC is under the participating insurer of the Treasury Collision Agreement, we are seeking recovery as follows: -

Amount
Cost of Repair to SLM932A S 3,090.96
Cost of Repair to MID46357(GBF8459C) $3,825.21
Total $6,916.17
TCA reimbursement to MINDEF @ 50% S 3,458.09

Please refer to the enclosed supporting documents: -
1. REPORT - MID46357(GBF8459C)
2. FINAL REPAIR BILL — MID46357(GBF8459C)
3. SUPP DOCS - SLM932A

Please confirm on the above stated computation and forward the TCA reimbursement amount of $$3,458.09 made
payable to PS DEFENCE within the next 14 days.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




